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Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street
27th Floor

Toronto, Ontario
M4P 1E4

Attn: Ritchie Murray, Acting Registrar

Dear Mr. Murray:

Mark Rubenstein
mark@shepherdrubenstein.com
Dir. 647-483-0113

September 11, 2025
Our File: EB20250065

Re: EB-2025-0065 — Enbridge Gas Inc. 5-Year Gas Supply Plan — Technical Conference

We are counsel to the School Energy Coalition (“SEC”). Pursuant to Procedural Order No. 1, we
write to provide SEC’s areas of focus and estimated time requirement for the upcoming technical

conference.

SEC is still reviewing the interrogatory responses, but its preliminary expectation is that it will require
approximately 25 minutes of technical conference time. That time would be divided roughly equally
among the following areas of focus, which have components which are interrelated: annual gas
supply process and commodity procurement, Vector pipeline contracting and tolls, and security of

supply.

Yours very truly,
Shepherd Rubenstein P.C.

Mark Rubenstein

cc: Brian McKay, SEC (by email)
Applicant and intervenors (by email)
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